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Amendment 1 
Issued Friday, February 17, 2017 

 
Inquiries/Questions must be received in writing by:  Thursday, February 16, 2017, at 11 a.m. Local Time 
Quotes Due:  Wednesday, February 22, 2017, at 2 p.m. Local Time.  Late bids NOT accepted. 
Award Issued:  Friday, March 3, 2017. 
Delivery Due Dates: 
    Imprinted Mini Golf Bag:  Week of March 20, 2017, no later than noon on Wednesday, March 22, 2017.  
Full delivery is required.  No partial deliveries will be accepted for this item. 
    1) Yowie Vacuum Travel Tumbler - 16 oz.;  2) Custom EVA Ice Chilly Towel with Box Case;  and  3) Two-
Tone Tote Bag – Screen:  Week of May 16, no later than noon on Friday, May 20, 2017. 

http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx 
 
 
Question 1 
Q: Would it be acceptable for the imprint area on the wrap be 2 1/2 x 5 rather than 2 x 
5? 
A: Yes, SCEL will accept this size of imprint.  
 
Question 2 
Q: Would an alternative size be accepted for the Chill Wrap (17 x 26 or 33 x 13)? 
A: Yes, SCEL will accept either of these sizes.  
 
Question 3 
Q: Could the Chill Wrap be shrink wrapped rather than in a box case?  
A: No, SCEL would like these as indicated from the solicitation: Custom EVA Ice Chilly 
Towels with Box Case 
 
Question 4 
Q: The Mini Golf Bag will be on an extremely tight production time given the in hands 
date of 3/22/17 and the fact that samples are not to be submitted until the lowest bidder 
is announced. Is there any possibility of an extension of the in hands date? 
A: No, SCEL needs these items by the week of March 20, 2017, no later than noon on 
Wednesday, March 22, 2017.  
 
Question 5 
Q: The imprint for the golf tees states the SCEL logo will be used.  The imprint area for 
the tees is 1 x 1/2.  Can you confirm the logo to be used and supply it in vector format 
with the solicitations answers to be posted on 2/17/17? 
A: SCEL will accept both our logo and SOUTH CAROLINA EDUCATION LOTTERY 
imprint on the tees. SCEL will provide art files to the winning bidder. See logos for 
examples.  
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Vendors should monitor the website to check for amendments and will need 
to acknowledge they had the opportunity to read any amendments posted 
when sending their quote.  There are several ways to acknowledge an 
amendment.  By identifying the amendment number and date and printing out 
the table 1) after the Bidding Schedule in the solicitation or 2) at the end of 
each amendment posted vendors acknowledge receipt of amendments.  
Vendors may also 3) sign and return the amendment or 4) acknowledge by 
letter. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS:  
Offeror acknowledges receipt of amendments by indicating amendment number and its date of issue. 
Amendment 
No.  

Amendment 
Issue Date:  

Amendment 
No.  

Amendment 
Issue Date:  

Amendment 
No.  

Amendment 
Issue Date:  

Amendment 
No.  

Amendment 
Issue Date:  

        
        

 
Should you have additional questions, please send them in writing to:  

Promo@sclot.com 
 

Questions will be answered and posted on the SCEL Procurement webpage:  
http://www.sceducationlottery.com/lottery/procurement.aspx 

 
“SCEL EMPLOYEES MUST NOT ACCEPT ANY ITEM OR SERVICE FROM A LOTTERY RETAILER, 

POTENTIAL RETAILER, OR LOTTERY VENDOR, NOT EVEN A CUP OF COFFEE, WHETHER OR NOT 
THE OFFEROR EXPECTS SOMETHING IN RETURN.” 

mailto:Promo@sclot.com

